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Associate Deans’ Responses

From: Lewallen, Fred D

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 10:14 AM

To: Selley, Olga G

Subject: RE: University Coordinating Commission (UCC) Agenda Items

Hello Olga,

I find no disagreement with the four items that show possible changes. However, I don’t see any
proposed changes on documents 0293 and 0303.

Fred D. Lewallen

Associate Dean for Academic Affairs
College of Technology

University of Houston

300 Technology Building

Houston, TX 77204-4021

(713)743 4074

lewallen@uh.edu

From: Smesny, Andrea L

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 12:29 PM

To: Selley, Olga G

Subject: RE: University Coordinating Commission (UCC) Agenda Items

Hi Olga—

I am okay with all policies with the exception of the UCC 0303 138 Procedures for Establishing
and Operating Academic Institutes and Centers.

[ would suggest the following addition to page 3, Section VI. Sunset Review and Closure. If the
academic center/institute’s main focus or activities are related to research, then the academic
center/institute should also be reviewed by the Vice President for Research and Technology
Transfer.

Just my thoughts.

Sincerely,
Andrea

Andrea L. Smesny, MPH, PharmD, RPh | Associate Dean for Academic Affairs
University of Houston College of Pharmacy

Science and Research Bldg 2, Room 141

4800 Calhoun

Houston, Texas 77204-5000

713.743.1298 | 713.743.1239 (fax)

smesny(@uh.edu




